HREER © 5
INSURANCE PLC

ma MmO GRunSAwinenjuyd

PROPERTY ALL RISK INSURANCE- PROPOSAL FORM
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In pursuance to article 20 of the insurance law of the kingdom of Cambodia or any subsequent amendment thereof, you are

to disclose the information required in this proposal form, fully and faithfully, which you know or ought to know, otherwise
the policy issued hereunder may be void.

Agency A/C No.:

LA

=3

SE IR BB a55HaSasSIRINGSS / DETAILS OF PROPOSER
L la) wup:ga
Name of the Insured

b) 0Un: uSﬁi/ﬁﬂUSUNmin
Name of Banks/ Fmanmal Institution

2 | meowhsisvhianiRugin
Address of premises to be insured

3 | yeiniShmifinah i wngmnisuiianidupims
Occupation & full description of activities carried on at
premises

4 | dhwsufanfinanySd (AN mATS [vvlsammi
nn

Details of ownership (Govt. owned or shareholding, Public
Company, Private Co., Private Individual only)

5 | fnanefaus(aapnay mangay wislds iy )
Description of locality (industrial, commercial, residential,
etc.)

6 | sywdatiafmiunaiwibe Shydsamn
Distance from nearest Police and Army posts

7 | Andhsepufiugan:aialisulion  (sandsmn §gs
e thifly )

Brief physical description of premises (construction, number
of floors, etc.)

8 | iBiganmywisHmipgimsynumilingighitiyie 2
(wasifnsayurnddnsuganfiigamsmo)

Is any part of the building occupied by any other business (if
so, provide details of the occupants)
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9 | iBwsHisiRaviitanidumntinitumnouy
GINSIMNAGSGRRIYIG ?
Is there anything in close proximity to the insured premises
which could worsen the risk?
10| wine
Security :
oA a o al o =4 ada 14 aa '
a) | fansngand wasnd 1a)§tegieays mipadlam
UAY Uy
Details of alarm systems, closed circuit TV, bomb screening,
etc.
b) | ddnsufaninhaginiae  (Gsswine mi Iama
wEntmin tifly)
Details of guard force (number, training armed, etc.)
¢) | iulianiRupim v siuamimiFuEiniye ?
Do the premises have a full perimeter fence with guarded
gates?
d) | weaisibnsaighoniswsg sdhifima SUEvER hanmi
AN: UUAANIAAKS ?
If there is parking on site, is it for public or private use and
is access controlled?
11 | wialsmimsinui
History:
a) | Aawsuganfayfinanmywminavialiw:nuegioh
mwitumangfamngamanui
Details of any incidents, losses within the last 5 years that
may be relevant to the proposed insurance
b) | iRmsimsmifig:pimsifisinidy] svand  mnAnigiaim
sim{Awin: 2
What steps have been taken to deal with them to prevent re-
occurrence
12a | fAyadamsoiphianidnitigie? vaosins BoA
[PUPRIUATHAN S §NAGSHMYW NS i iRima 2
Is the workforce unionized and if so has the management a
good relationship with the unions?
b | idwsmunn:uirAyIingagahiwnumgghimw
Uig ?
Has there been any strikes or picketing in the past 3 years ?
3 | idmmmshoeiswpiomonl  qyny mudngay g
migoaahwilnpmeiniyig 2
Does the underlying fire insurance provide cover for Riot,
Strikes or Malicious Damage?
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mig §ﬁL'“ magimsushymutanagpnvmis::

hmnfiwn saigithan ytive) gaiie?
A. iBinAy Eﬁmswm‘? umi Ao SRR sithw

ARnAgAGRMS mjLemfu YR uHI RIS 2
grRndansuga fualgitupims

Are goods to be insured under this

policy :

a) Your own, or

b) Held in trust, in deposit on commission or belonging to
others?

¢) Do you desire to insure Building, Plant and Machinery
on reinstatement value basis?

d) Stored in the open compound and/or open shed within
15 metres of the building? If so, give details.

e) Do you desire to insure such materials lying in open &
if so, advise description of materials in the open and
sum insured thereof.
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Anhinginsme? wasiinsgiguiucinda
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=r¢v

Uig ? ayuRUIGANER

2230

o

I'E"i msmamsmmnmh&muﬁmmmm ﬁiiﬂﬂiiﬁmﬁn

Yy UAG SN ORIV RIEAIRIYS 2

g

Previous Insurance History:

a) Has the property been insured in the past or at the
present time? If so, give full particulars

b) Have you ever sustained loss by fire? Give full
particulars.

c) Has any Insurance Company ever declined a proposal
from you or terminated your policy? Give particulars
and reasons
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16 | AERMINGRNUTARAGANSIRRIIG)atiumhomAisdh
fUUUSIga MmUY

Please supply details of any other information that may be
relevant to the proposed insurance.

Ahmsagiuganimme
Details of cover required :
HRAIUIUNG S A.MigGARGIM (0] vyl
Interests a) Property damage
2. mig1auRigAtiIIa [AdinmENUeig:
b) Consequential loss Annual Gross Profit:
I URIANRIRURINS@:
Indemnity period to be covered :
Ay a)
Total Value
u b)

N uia e famuuTigeUIRy
Proposed period and inception date

o o

msmms&:s&:ess&'sggﬁs&s&s / DECLARATION BY PROPOSER

¥ £l

adda

b gsmammaniddn syofwiivnsgrigsandaian@sgl fadsvsmighufidw Miwnbhidsnsmi
AnAGE yRndansdsin Ugﬁammmmqm i eysugman: matddms sthUﬁmmmmthanmm
mohvhis Samwihyuhs

is ﬁﬁmsythhtwﬁzsthsms Wiwikpiasnvupumignywisfigausn

[/We to the best of my/our knowledge hereby confirm that the statements contalned in this Proposal Form are
true and correct and I/we have not concealed, misrepresented, or misstated any material fact. [/We agree that
the statements and declaration in this Proposal Form shall be the basis of the contract between myself/yourself
and the company and are deemed to be incorporated in the contract.

NHIAHTAT ﬁ #J / Proposer’s Signature MEUUTIGE / Date
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